Marnie Sommariva |

RE: 101 Camley Street - Condition Update and Meeting Request

From:

Sent: 09 August 2019 11:42
To: McClue, Jonathan

Cc: Gary Brook

Subject:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jonathan,

For condition 3(d) — External lighting (ref. 2019/1222/P) the dusk till dawn sensor will be used to control the external
lighting at 101 Camley street. The specifications of the sensor are set out below.

For the details of the timings, all external lighting (except safety and security lighting) will be able to be
automatically switched off between 23:00 and 07:00. Any safety or security lighting provided which will be used
between 23:00 and 07:00 will comply with the lower levels of lighting recommended during these hours in Table 2
of the Institution of Lighting Professional’s {ILPs} Guidance notes.

| trust this is sufficient to sign off condition 3(d), however do let me know if anything further is required. Thank you

for your patience waiting for these details.

Kind regards,

Marnie

Dusk till Dawn Sensor Specifications

Brand CED

Colour Black Body & Opal Head
Construction Material (Lighting) Polycarbonate
Fitting Installation Wall-Mounted

Fixings Supplied Fixings Supplied

Hertz (Hz) 50 Hz

IP Rating P54

Manufacturer Guarantee 1 Year Guarantee
Pack Size 1

Parent Colour Black

Pieces in Pack/Case 1

Power Source Mains-Powered

Power Voltage Supply 230-240 V

Product Depth 85 mm

Product Height 129 mm

Product Type Standalone Photocell
Product Width 85mm

Sensor Type Photocell

Switching Capacity (Fluorescent) 500w
Switching Capacity (Incandescent) 1000 W

Wireless/Wired Wired
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